
City of Somerville 

90 Washington Street Redevelopment 
Questions & Answers 

In connection with the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) relating to the 90 Washington Street 
Redevelopment opportunity released by the City of Somerville and the Somerville Redevelopment Authority 
(the City) on February 16, 2023, the questions from potential Respondents and answers provided by the City 
are below: 

1. Q: Are there any plans to add a second access point to East Somerville station? As built today,
pedestrians walk a solid quarter mile just within the station to reach the platform, so access
east of tracks will significantly affect walkability.

A: The City is actively working with the MBTA and private parties to increase access to the Greenline
Station from the site. A community path from Washington Street to the station will be completed
shortly. Additionally, the City is working with the MBTA to connect from the East Somerville station
into the Brickbottom neighborhood and to Inner Belt road. Inner Belt Road is separated from the site
by commuter rail tracks, and building a pedestrian path over these tracks is a long-term goal the City
is working on with the MBTA and private landowners.
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2. Q: Will the project be subject to prevailing wage/30b due to the public safety building? If so, has 
the city considered a home rule petition to limit its impact?
A: Construction projects being performed for public entities (including Redevelopment Authorities) in 
Massachusetts require compliance with prevailing wage laws, and must be competitively bid according 
to M.G.L. chapter 149 requirements for construction of public buildings.

3. Q: Would you consider breaking up the development responsibility? My organization has 
extensive experience in affordable housing development but nothing pertaining to developing 
a public safety facility. Would our organization not be considered for some role in developing 
this parcel?
A: The City is looking for proposals that handle the redevelopment of the entire site, including the 
required programming for the PSB and the private, mixed-use development, with the same 
Respondent team. With that in mind, the City is open to Respondent teams consisting of multiple 
developers/organizations who may have specializations and will handle different aspects of the 
development.

4. Q: Will any consideration be given to developing the adjacent MBTA train yard?
A: The adjacent train yard is not owned by the City and, therefore, not a part of the 90 Washington 
Street redevelopment project. The MBTA owns this land, and if parties are interested in the availability 
of the land and how it will co-exist with the site, questions should be directed to the MBTA’s Real 
Estate Division.

5. Q: Is the city legally obligated to install a police and fire station at 90 Washington St? Or can 
they choose another public purpose?
A: The 90 Washington St. site was identified as the future location for the new Public Safety Building 
(PSB), combining a fire station with Police, Fire and Dispatch headquarters, and acquired by the 
Somerville Redevelopment Authority by eminent domain under a Demonstration Project Plan in 2019. 
The Demonstration Project Plan by which the Redevelopment Authority acquired 90 Washington 
Street has three goals:

1) Eliminate blight by removing the existing decadent building [completed in 2020] and by pursuing a 
transformative, mixed-use, transit-oriented development.

2) Address a critical municipal need in constructing a new, modern public safety complex.

3) Support a transformative, mixed-use development program anchored by the nearby East 
Somerville Green Line Station.

The City is seeking a private development team to deliver both the programming required by the 
Public Safety Building and private, mixed-use programming. At this stage, the City is open to all 
transaction structures and placement of programming throughout the site. These include a 
consolidated Public Safety Building, either integrated with commercial uses or in isolation, and 
spreading the separate programming components throughout the various parcels.   

6. Q: In an earlier plan, the city wanted a parking garage about 20 feet from the elderly building.
Do you still plan to do that?

A: At this stage, the City has not committed to any layout of the site and is open to any and all
configurations and programming elements. The City has released the RFQ to determine the viability of
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various uses on the site from the perspective of the development community, which will ultimately 
shape the subsequent Request for Proposals (RFP) that will be issued by the City later in 2023. 

7. Q: Will the City be able to time the financing of the public safety building so that it can built in 
parallel/be a part of the mixed-use development? 

A: The City is open to various redevelopment options and transaction structures and seeks feedback 
from Respondents about redevelopment interdependencies.  

8. Q: If the private developer were to undertake the development of the Public Safety Building, 
which City entity would run point on the design approval and requisition process? 

A: The Capital Projects Division within the Department of Infrastructure and Asset Management (IAM) 
would lead the approval process. 

9. Q: The state of Massachusetts is seeking to develop dense housing around MBTA Stops. Will 
you be honoring the state's requirements? 

A: The site is subject to zoning and regulatory restrictions, including the MBTA Communities law. In 
addition, the Project aims to deliver transit-oriented, sustainable mixed-use development on 90 
Washington Street.  

10. Q: Has the city done an environmental study? 

A: The City had various environmental studies, including a preliminary Preliminary Geotechnical and 
Geoenvironmental Engineering Evaluation report and Foundation Engineering Report in 2021. The 
Geotechnical report can be found here. (link) 
 
Previously, the City completed subsurface explorations at the project site during the period of 2012 
through 2014 related to the demolition of the former shopping plaza.   

 
11. Q: Can you please publish the Demonstration Plan Project? 

A: The Demonstration Plan Project is on the City’s website. (link)  

12. Q: Are there any subsurface constraints for the project? (soil quality, sewer, water mains, etc.) 
Given that New Washington St will likely move, will developers be responsible for the cost of 
improvements? Will Franklin + New Washington @ Washington be signalized? 

Please see the response to question 10 on environmental studies and site constraints.  

Regarding New Washington St., the rerouting and signalization of the Franklin St. intersection 
coincided with preliminary schematic designs for a central Public Safety Building. However, the City’s 
purpose of the RFQ Questions is to allow Respondents to provide feedback on the layout and visions 
for alternative solutions to providing the required Public Safety Building program elements.  

13. Q: Is this the first occasion that the city has published a Parcel D? Why? 

A: Proposed parcel lines displayed in various public documents regarding 90 Washington Street are 
strictly theoretical. Parcel D is shown in the RFQ document to delineate the narrow part of the 
property that extends along the south and east site boundaries, next to the Cobble Hill Apartment 
complex. 

14. Q: Is there any preferred level of density you are looking for in the potential housing? 

https://s3.amazonaws.com/ifa.somervillema.gov/documents/90-washington-st-demonstration-plan.pdf
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A: The City is interested in receiving responses from development teams narrating the type of density 
they envision the site supporting per the goals outlined in the SomerVision 2040 and Climate Forward 
plans. These goals include transit-centered and sustainable development that addresses 
neighborhood needs, including financially accretive development. 


